A History of Pen Pen

In 1734 the Anglican Church was established in the state of South Carolina through the passing of the Church Act. This act reflectively created and funded five parishes throughout the state, including the Parish of St. Bathansome, in which Pen Pen Chapel of Ease is located. Situated along the Edisto River in southeastern Colleton County near the present-day area of Jacksonboro, South Carolina, St. Bathansome's Parish was originally a Native American settlement referred to as "Pon Pon." Early religious services were held irregularly throughout this parish following the European model, the first chapel of ease on this site was constructed in 1745. The chapel was constructed on land owned by John W. McCants, a local planter, and was traditionally built on lots of land donated by local plantation owners, who in turn completed the chapel's congregation.

The original 1735 wooden chapel on the Pen Pen site served a large body of people and attracted visitors such as the founder of Methodism, John Wesley, who preached at the Pen Pen Chapel of Ease in 1737. After a hurricane badly damaged the chapel, it was rebuilt in 1742. The church stood for a period of time before being completely destroyed by a hurricane in 1752. The building was eventually reconstructed in 1753 and remained in use until 1759. The church was replaced by a new structure, which was destroyed by a hurricane in 1792. The current structure is a result of the 1812-1813 rebuild, which was completed in 1814. The church was again damaged by a hurricane in 1822, and was reconstructed in 1823. The current structure is a result of the 1823 rebuild, which was completed in 1824.

The Colleton County Historical Preservation Society currently cares for the Pen Pen Chapel of Ease. Though it is a partial ruin, this chapel and its congregation serves as a reminder of the eighteenth-century Anglican beginnings and particularly the proliferation of chapels of ease throughout the Lowcountry to address the religious needs of remote plantation inhabitants.

DRAWN BY: MABEL HADDON AND SARA SHANDOS
WITH CONTRIBUTIONS BY: CLAIRE KNOTT, SHANNEN DEVIN, JACOB DON, ALISON DENNING, KATIE DYER, LAUREN HOPEA, TAYLOR JOHNSTON
PRINCIPAL PHOTOGRAPHERS: JASON BOWERS, MELANIE WESTON, LAURIE LED WORRELL, AND QUAN ZhOU

PARKER'S FERRY ROAD PARKER'S FERRY ROAD
JACKSONBORO, SOUTH CAROLINA COLLETON COUNTY

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDING SURVEY
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA

HONORABLE MENTION AWARD
2011 LOCAL, STATE AND REGIONAL AWARD